From: Nick Damasceno

To: John Sfiropoulos

Subject: 14th Street Townhomes Association Resolution --- REQUEST FOR EXTENSION OF TIME
Date: Monday, October 26, 2020 8:09:38 AM

Attachments: Resolution No. 2019-07.pdf
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EXTERNAL Email: Do not reply, click links, or open attachments unless you recognize the sender's

EMAIL ADDRESS as legitimate and know the contents are safe.

John,

14th Street Townhomes Association, Inc. Board of Directors respectfully request an extension of time for the
Underground Resolution provided by the City of Pompano Beach. With the onset of the Covid19 Health
Crisis all efforts ceased and the extension will allow additional time for the project work. If the extension
could be approved without the commission hearing, reply with the extension authorization to this email. If a
commission hearing is required please notify me of the hearing date for scheduling attendance.

Titled: A Resolution of the City Commission of the City of Pompano Beach, Florida, Approving and
Authorizing the Proper City Officials to Execute a Reimbursement Agreement Between The City of
Pompano Beach and 14th Street Townhomes Association, Inc. Regarding the Undergrounding of Overhead
Utilities.....

Signed: 9 October 2018

*kkkk *kkkkkk

Accomplishments to-date:

14th Street Townhomes Association, a 36 unit community has expensed:
$ 2,238 - FPL Deposits

$ 7.845 - Engineering Consulting fees

$10,083 - total expenses

Several months ago, FPL advanced overhead utility modernization and opted not to include [underground]
requested by 14th Street Townhomes to relocate utility service underground. Therefore, the 14th Street and
City of Pompano Beach Overhead-to-Underground Resolution additional extension of time will be necessary
to complete the project.

Background. FPL's initial cost estimate was approximately $68,000. The most recent estimate range is
$250,000 - $425,000. With more recent design options opening a pathway for other feasible utility
relocations. Pending this approval, a more economical "in-line" cost estimate is expected to allow the project
to be accomplished. Additionally, new Florida Legislation allows for undergrounding to be accomplished with
less cost.
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RESOLUTION NO. 2019-__ 07

CITY OF POMPANO BEACH
Broward County, Florida

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF POMPANO BEACH, FLORIDA, APPROVING
AND AUTHORIZING THE PROPER CITY OFFICIALS TO
EXECUTE A REIMBURSEMENT AGREEMENT BETWEEN
THE CITY OF POMPANO BEACH AND 14™ STREET
TOWNHOMES ASSOCIATION, INC. REGARDING THE
UNDERGROUNDING OF OVERHEAD UTILITIES;
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF POMPANO
BEACH, FLORIDA:

SECTION 1. That an Agreement between the City of Pompano Beach and 14% Street
Townhomes Association, Inc. regarding the undergrounding of overhead utilities, a copy of which
Agreement is attached hereto and incorporated by reference as if set forth in full, is hereby
approved.

SECTION 2. That the proper City officials are hereby authorized to execute said
Agreement between the City of Pompano Beach and 14 Street Townhomes Association, Inc.

SECTION 3. This Resolution shall become effective upon passage.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this _ 9th  day of October , 2018.

LAMARTFISHER, MAYOR

ATTEST:

foide 4

ASCELETA HAMMONDS, CITY CLERK

MEB/jrm
9/12/18
l:reso/2018-317





REIMBURSEMENT AGREEMENT
BETWEEN
CITY OF POMPANO BEACH
AND
14™ STREET TOWNHOMES ASSOCIATION, INC.
REGARDING THE UNDERGROUNDING OF OVERHEAD UTILITIES

THIS AGREEMENT (the “Agreement”) made this _\\ day of O Clobed )
2018, by and between the CITY OF POMPANO BEACH, a municipal, corporation organized
under the laws of the State of Florida (“CITY”) and the 14™ STREET TOWNHOMES
ASSOCIATION, INC., a Florida non profit corporation ("TOWNHOMES").

RECITALS

WHEREAS, TOWNHOMES has asked the CITY to help finance the undergrounding of
certain existing overhead public and private utilities, together with appurtenances and appurtenant
work as outlined in Exhibit "A," attached hereto and made a part hereof (the "Project");

WHEREAS, the CITY finds that the placement of utilities underground serves a public
purpose; and

WHEREAS, the CITY is willing to agree to provide certain funds for the payment of such
Project under the terms and conditions set forth herein.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of this Agreement and other good and valuable
consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby mutually acknowledged, the parties
resolve and agree as follows:

SECTION 1. INCORPORATION OF RECITALS

1.1  The recitals set forth above in the “Whereas” clauses are hereby accepted by the parties
and incorporated into this Agreement.

SECTION 2. TERM OF AGREEMENT
2.1 This Agreement shall become effective upon its execution by all parties.

2.2 This Agreement shall continue for a period of two (2) years or until the Undergrounding
Project is complete, whichever is shorter.

SECTION 3. TOWNHOMES' OBLIGATIONS
3.1 TOWNHOMES shall manage all aspects of the Project, including design, permitting and

construction, clearing, demolition and sidewalk/roadway restoration efforts associated with
the undergrounding of utilities.
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3.5

3.6

3l

3.8

With regard to the Project, the TOWNHOMES shall have sole responsibility for the Project
including obtaining all inspections and easements for the Project.

TOWNHOMES shall advance the funds needed to complete the Project including without
limitation design, permitting and construction, demolition and sidewalk/roadway
restoration efforts associated with the undergrounding of utilities.

TOWNHOMES shall certify that all invoices and bills submitted to CITY are for the actual
costs incurred for the Project and have been paid in full.

TOWNHOMES shall pursue the Project to completion unless unforeseen circumstances
impact proceeding with the Project. In such event, TOWNHOMES shall notify CITY and
this Agreement shall be terminated.

Throughout the term of this Agreement, TOWNHOMES shall procure and maintain
liability insurance in the type and amounts set forth in Exhibit "B," attached hereto. Such
insurance shall specify that it is issued on an "occurrence" basis. TOWNHOMES shall
name CITY as additional insured on said policies and shall provide evidence of such
insurance. Such policies shall provide that they may not be canceled without thirty (30)
days' notice to CITY.

TOWNHOMES shall defend, indemnify and hold the CITY, its officers, officials,
employees and volunteers harmless from any and all claims, injuries, damages, losses or
suits including attorney fees, arising out of or in connection with the performance of this
Agreement, except for injuries and damages caused by the sold negligence of the CITY.

TOWNHOMES shall provide CITY personnel free access during the course of
construction as may be needed to determine compliance with requirements of this
Agreement. Plans for the proposed installation shall be subject to the final approval of the
City Engineer.

SECTION 4. CITY’S OBLIGATIONS

4.1

4.2

The CITY shall fund forty percent (40%) of the Project costs under this Agreement in an
amount not to exceed One Hundred Nine Thousand Dollars ($109,000.00), which funds
shall only be used for the economical design, permitting and construction, clearing,
demolition and sidewalk/roadway restoration efforts associated with the undergrounding
of utilities.

Upon completion of the Project, including the finalization and acceptance of all permitting
and required approvals, TOWNHOMES shall submit to CITY as-builts and final itemized
invoices and bills and CITY shall reimburse TOWNHOMES in the amount provided by
this Agreement within 90 days of submittal, it being understood that the submitted
documents are subject to audit and verification that payment has been made by
TOWNHOMES.

Reimbursement Agreement Between City of Pompano Beach and 14" Street Townhomes Association, Inc.
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SECTION 5. FAILURE TO PERFORM

5.1

Should either party fail to perform any of their respective obligations pursuant to this
Agreement, this Agreement may be terminated.

SECTION 6. BOOKS AND RECORDS

6.1

6.2

6.3

TOWNHOMES shall maintain books, records and documents in accordance with
accounting procedures and practices, which sufficiently and properly reflect any and all
expenditures of funds under this Agreement.

TOWNHOMES retain all records related to this Agreement and any Improvements funded
hereunder in proper order for at least five (5) years following expiration of this Agreement
in accordance with Florida Public Records Act, Chapter 119, Florida Statutes. CITY shall
have access to such records, for the purposes of inspection and audit, during this five (5)
year period.

Section 6.2 shall survive the expiration or termination of this Agreement.

SECTION 7. GENERAL PROVISIONS

7.1

72

7.3

7.4

Assignment. This Agreement may not be assigned or transferred.

Notices. Any notices required by this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be (as elected
by the party giving such notice) hand delivered by messenger, or alternatively, may be sent
by U.S. certified mail, return receipt requested. Notices shall be provided to the following:

As to the CITY: With a copy to:

City of Pompano Beach City of Pompano Beach Attorney’s Office
100 W. Atlantic Boulevard 100 W. Atlantic Boulevard

Pompano Beach, FL. 33060 Pompano Beach, FL 33060

Attention: City Manager Attention: City Attorney

As to TOWNHOMES:

14" Street Townhomes Association, Inc.
2501 NE 14 Street, No. 308

Pompano Beach, FL 33062

Attention: Nick Damasceno, President

The effective date of any notice shall be the date of delivery of the notice if by personal
delivery (provided a receipt is obtained), courier service (provided a receipt is obtained) or
prepaid overnight delivery service; or, if mailed, upon the date which the return receipt is
signed or delivery is refused, or the notice is designated by the postal authorities as non-
deliverable, as the case may be.

Liability. CITY shall not be deemed to assume any liability for the negligent or wrongful
acts or omissions of TOWNHOMES or another party. Nothing contained herein shall be
construed as a waiver by a party of the liability limits established in Section 768.28 of the

Reimbursement Agreement Between City of Pompano Beach and 14" Street Townhomes Association, Inc.
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7.5

7.6

7.7

7.8
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7.10

7.11

Florida Statutes. Liability for injury to personnel and the loss or damage of equipment
shall be borne by TOWNHOMES employing such personnel and owning such equipment.

Non-Discrimination. TOWNHOMES agrees no person shall on the grounds of race, color,
religion, sex, gender identity or expressions, national origin, age, disability, familial status,
marital status or sexual orientation be excluded from the benefits of or be subjected to any
form of discrimination under any activity carried out by the performance of this
Agreement.

Individual Members Not Liable. No covenants, stipulation, obligation or agreement
contained herein shall be deemed to be a covenant, stipulation, obligation or agreement of
any present or future member of the governing body or agent or employee of the CITY in
its, his, her, or their individual capacity, and neither the members of the governing body of
the CITY, nor any official executing this Agreement, shall be liable personally, or shall be
subject to any accountability, by reason of the execution of this Agreement or any act
pertaining hereto.

No General Obligation. Nothing contained in this Agreement shall constitute or create a
lien or be construed or deemed to constitute or create a lien, either legal or equitable, on
any of the CITY’s revenues or funds. No person shall ever have the right to compel any
exercise of the ad valorem taxing power of the CITY to make the payments herein provided
against any property of the CITY, nor shall this Agreement constitute a charge, lien or
encumbrance, either legal or equitable, upon any property or funds of the CITY, except as
expressly herein provided.

Litigation; Venue; Waiver of Jury. This Agreement shall be construed and interpreted, and
the rights of the parties hereto determined, in accordance with Florida law. The parties
submit to the jurisdiction of Florida courts. The parties agree that proper venue for any
suit concerning this Agreement shall be Broward County, Florida. In any litigation arising
under this Agreement, each party shall bear its own costs and attorney fees. TO ENCOURAGE
PROMPT AND EQUITABLE RESOLUTION OF ANY LITIGATION, EACH PARTY HEREBY WAIVES ITS
RIGHTS TO A TRIAL BY JURY IN ANY LITIGATION RELATED TO THIS AGREEMENT.

Waiver. 1t is hereby agreed to by the parties that no waiver of breach of any of the
covenants or provisions of this Agreement shall be construed to be a waiver of any
succeeding breach of the same or any covenant.

Entire Agreement. This Agreement expresses the entire agreement of the parties, and no
party shall be bound by any promises or representations, verbal or written, made prior to
the date hereof which are not incorporated herein.

Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts, each of
which shall be an original, but together such counterparts shall constitute only one
instrument.

Reimbursement Agreement Between City of Pompano Beach and 14" Street Townhomes Association, Lnc.
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement on the date
set forth above.

“CITY”:

Witnesses: CITY OF POMPANO BEACH

M%\‘W By: %”

TAN MAR)KHER MAYOR

% GREGﬁ{'P\éARRISON CITY MANAGER

Attest:

bestd 4

ASCELETA HAMMOND, CITY CLERK (SEAL)

Approved by:

MA . TORNEY

STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF BROWARD

he foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this U day of
@%\9@ ,2018, by LAMAR FISHER as Mayor, GREGORY P. HARRISON as City
Manager, and ASCLETA HAMMOND as City Clerk of the City of Pompano Beach, Florida, a municipal
corporation, on behalf of the municipal corporation, who is personally known to me.

NOTARY’S SEAL: NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF FLORIDA

Tﬂ(\ﬂ(@, v Loley LS diame

(Name of Acknowledger Typed, Printed or Stamped)

Wiy,

p J“'*JETT
Séo‘ny ,.‘:%’2 i ’E FbORRESTER WILLIAMS
£ \ ¥ Public - State of Florida
e Commission # Fr 993881 !
S My Comm. Expires May 18, 202
_ Bonded through Natvonal Notary Assn

Commission Number

Reimbursement Agreement Between City of Pompano Beach and 14" Street Townhomes Association, Inc.
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Signed, Sealed and Witnessed 14™M STREET TOWNHOMES ASSOCIATION, INC.
In the Presence of: Ptorida ' 4

~

Print Name[ ﬁ@f YA @/JX

" Nick Damasceno, President

/(/

Print Name: /6;/}? //(,-':,7 ﬂ/ Zf A j <

STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF BROWARD

- The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this // day of
\SC’)O?’, O!K , 2018, by Nick Damasceno as President of 14™ STREET
TOWNHOMES ASSOCIATION, INC., a Florida non profit corporation, on behalf of the non
profit corporation. He is personally known to me or who has produced L Oy r5S
W FDDaIs k3162528 O (type of identification) as identification.

Z

NOTARY’S SEAL: NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF FLORIDA

Chistona. F#1x

(Name of Acknowledger Typed, Printed or Stamped)

CHRISTIANA FELIX
2, NOTARY PUBLIC

Y(PH8. & STATE OF FLORIDA — :
Xkl ¥ Commi# FF 154448 — — ¢ 64(4¢4 &

E™  Expires 9/30/2018 Commission Number

Reimbursement Agreement Between City of Pompano Beach and 14 Street Townhomes Association, Inc.
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EXhEm B

oy 14THSTR-02 CZOLLO
ROCIRLS CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE oy

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: |If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER {5 T‘-\CT
R arone P, e R, o (054) 5252690 (% (954 9257004
Davie, FL 33324 ’ AdBHEss:
INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
INSURER A : James River Insurance Company 12203
INSURED Nsurer 8: American Coastal Insurance Company 12968
14th Street Townhomes Association, Inc. | INsuRer c : Travelers Property Casualty Insurance Company 136161
2501 NE 14th Street, #308 INSURER D :
Pompano Beach, FL 33062 INSURER E
INSURER F :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

SR O TRa G ADDL/SUBR] POLICY NUMBER: POLICYEFF | POLICY EXP LIMITS
A | X | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENGE s 1,000,000
| cLamsmape [ X | occur X 00080944-0 01/09/2018 | 01/09/2019 | DAMAGETORENTED 1 50,000
. MED EXP (Any one person) 3 5,000
. PERSONAL & ADV INJURY | § 1,000,000
| GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 2,000,000
| rouev [ ] 5B Loc PRODUCTS - COMPIOP AGG | $ 1,000,000
OTHER: $
| AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY ey LT s
| | ANYAUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) | $
OWNED SCHEDULED
|| AUTOS ONLY AUTOS BODILY INJURY (Per accident) | $
PROPERTY DAMAGE
| AR onwy ROTESNEY | {Por ecent s
$
| | UMBRELLALIAB OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE 5
EXCESS LIAB GLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $
DED | [ RETENTION $ 3
WORKERS COMPENSATION PER OTH-
NG EMPLOYERS LIABITTY v STATUTE l TER
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE
NY PROPRIE EO'EF PARTNEREXECU WA E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $
(Mandatory in NH) E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE] §
If yes, describe under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE -POLICY LIMIT | $
B |Commercial Property \AMC-34825-00 02/17/2018 | 02/17/2019 |Building 5,190,169
C |Crime 105535712 01/09/2018 | 01/09/2019 |Employee Dishonesty 150,000
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additionai Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)
Total # of Units in Assoc: 36
No Flood with this Agency.
Property includes Equipment Breakdown, Ordinance or Law
Wind Deductible 5%
All other Perils $2,500
CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION
SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
. THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
City of Pompano Beach ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

100 W. Atlantic Bivd
Pompano Beach, FL 33060

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

-2 2/

// A

1

ACORD 25 (2016/03) © 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD











missy.stanley@copbfl.com
954.786.4506
pompanobeachfl.gov





As a prominent supporter of the New Hidden Harbour Marina [aka Pompano Beach Marina] a Underground
Partnership is being established to increase the Overhead-to-Underground zone as the properties are
adjoining. This new relationship has the ability to increase the utility underground scope passing additional
benefits to The City of Pompano Beach: NE 14th Street [east view], Federal Highway [east view] Federal
Highway [west view/golf course view], NE 16th Street, FPL undergrounding plans and other expansion
zones adjoining the property vicinity.

The Commission is respectfully requested to authorize the extension of time for 1-year based on the
Covid19 related interruption or an additional 2-years to allow the project opportunity to proceed. Thank you.

Sincerely,

Nick Damasceno, President

14th Street Townhomes Association, Inc.
2501 NE 14th Street, #308

Pompano Beach, Florida 33062

cell: 954-297-6672

office: 954-366-4968

From: John Sfiropoulos <john.sfiropoulos@copbfl.com>
To: Nick Damasceno <nadamasceno@yahoo.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 23, 2018, 09:01:49 AM EDT

Subject: FW: 14th Street Townhomes Association Reso

=

Morning Nick,

Please find attached.

Thanks!


mailto:john.sfiropoulos@copbfl.com
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John

From: Missy Stanley

Sent: Monday, October 22, 2018 10:56 AM

To: John Sfiropoulos <John.Sfiropoulos@copbfl.com>
Subject: 14th Street Townhomes Association Reso

Respectfully,
cid:image004.jpg@01D0A842.ED3A6740
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http://pompanobeachfl.gov/index.php/pages/pw_engineering/engineering

The City is now open Monday through Friday from 7 am until 6pm. My new hours are Monday
through Thursday from 7 am to 6 pm.

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications
to City officials regardingCity business are public records available to the public
and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may be subject to public
disclosure.

5% Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

"I'm not a product of my circumstances, I'm a product of my decisions” —Stephen
Covey
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